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PODUVAL Akash

From: Chelsea <Chelsea@princepslawcorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 10:34 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Chelsea
Subject: S2M04DCW - [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: 2022.3175.PD.RPL  Your Ref: SHA 839Y

Categories: Akash

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below: 
================================================= 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC5381L AND SHA 839Y ALONG CHANGI VILLAGE ROAD ON 20 
OCTOBER 2022 AT ABOUT 0025 HOURS 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
1.         We act for S&S Transport Services, the owners of vehicle no. PC 5381L.          
  
2.         We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
  
3.         Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair 
inspection of our clients' motor vehicle at  
           the under-stated workshop: - 
  

Venue:          Respray Pte Ltd   
  

Address:       8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4  
                                                                      #04-06 & #04-48 Premier @ Kaki Bukit  
                                                                      Singapore 415875  
 

                                                       Contact:       Ah Chai @ 8549 8387  

 
4.  We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey 

as a single joint expert: 
 
a)   Chang Foo Keong, Dave 
b)   Stanley Fong 
c)   Nicky Seah Kwang Boon 
d)   Philip Foo 
e)   Ong Ah Keng, Kent 
f)    Lee Kok Weng 
g)   How Andrew 
h)   Dennis Yap 
i)    Michael Yap 
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5.  TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, 
Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a 
pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall 
construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our clients' 
repairers shall proceed to repair our clients' vehicle. 

 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

Chelsea 

 
Princeps Law Corporation 
Blk 69 Bedok South Avenue 3 
#02-474 
Singapore 460069 
 
chelsea@princepslawcorp.com 
 
Tel: (+65) 9100 0525 (Chelsea) 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail from Princeps Law Corporation (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged 
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us 
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or 
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
  
PRINCEPS LAW CORPORATION DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY 
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL 


